RESPONSES TO THE PRE-BID QUERIES IN REFERENCE TO THE EXPRESSION OF INTEREST (EOI) FOR “EMPANELMENT
OF TRAINING PROVIDERS UNDER PRADHAN MANTRI KAUSHAL VIKAS YOJNA (PMKVY 2.0)” AND THE PRE-BID MEETING

HELD ON 10" AUGUST, 2018

Reference No: MSSDS/AEP/G/ 79 /2018 dated 06/08/2018

SL ‘ Agency

RFP Reference and

Clarification sought/Changes

Response to the queries

No. | Name Clause Proposed ,
I. | Holistic | Applicants to pay a a) Can the EMD paid in earlier rounds | No. This is the fresh Eol hence, all the
Skills refundable Earnest Money and not yet refunded or not yet | applicants have to submit fresh EMD as per |
Deposit of Rs. 1,00.000/- adjusted against BG be considered | the Eol. W
irrespective of the number as EMD for Round 4 RfP? 7
of proposed training b) Can these applicants be added to W
center('s) exempted category? |
2. | Holistic | Clause 5 i — The shortlisted a) In line with RFPs floated by other | As per the Eol. ﬁ
Skills agency to furnish a state missions for PMKVY 2.0 ,
Performance Security CSSM. we request MSSDS 1o |
Deposit (PSD) of 10% reduce BG to Rs. 1.00,000 per
amount of the total cost of Training Center or Rs. 5 lacs per TP.
the target allocated as a
Bank Guarantee (BG).
3. | Holistic | Clause 1. I1.ii. (Pg 6/31) — | a) Can the training for the job roles | Shortlisted TPs to conduct the training as per |
Skills The eligible empaneled the target allocation done by MSSDS post |

training provider shall
implement PMKVY 2.0
training in identified/

mentioned in  Annexure 6 be

conducted anywhere in
Maharashtra? Has MSSDS/ MSDE
conducted any skill gap survey

empanelment of TPs under this Eol.
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SI. | Agency RFP Reference and ~ Clarification wm:w_:.\:...:.ﬁwm Response to the queries
No. | Name Clause Proposed |
T proposed sector/ job roles which specifies “the location and |
as listed at Annexure 6 trade wise bifurcation of target
across Maharashtra. allocation? |
b) We request MSSDS to share the ,
allocation plan location and job role |
wise to help TPs in submitting W
accurate proposed implementation ,,
plan. !
|
4. | Holistic | Annexure 6 — List of a) For jobroles where QP/ NOS does | a) QP / NOS development and approval is |
Skills sectors and job roles for not exist, will MSSDS arrange to get the responsibility of NSDC / SSC /|
which this EOI is released QP/NOS ready prior to signing of Relevant authority. However, MSSDS |
e KQ.—,\S ik 5 _— will facilitate the same with coordination |
Note: Only NSQF aligned b) *3.,_07 roles where QP/ NOS is not and recular follow-uns |
job roles shall be allowed Hm<m__m7_m i it mswo_:ma b nH:w ~_nq . sellec s: sctors and iob
._,c_. start the training " SRS HI @_u\ Z.Cw. N _..mmg% . v‘ &<r o wm o& ﬁ.o .mnnﬁo_.m e
for another sector for a similar job roles from the list provided in the Eol
role, are TPs allowed to conduct document i.e. Annexure-6.
trainings under another job role? ¢) TPs can include any job role from the list
Pg. 30/31 (Example: i .w.w B O._u for Retail provided in the Eol document.
wm:am. i m<m__~&,_m, ::.am_. d) All job roles may not be available on
Retail SSC but not under Textile 4 . .
SSC. In such case, can TP conduct SMART. MSSDS will facilitate their |
training under Retail SSC?) availability on SMART through MSDE /|
¢) Can TPs include job roles which are NSDC. TPs may choose any job role |
not aligned to QP/ NOS in proposed from the list provided in the |
implementation plan? implementation plan irrespective of their |
d) Are all the 60 job roles _:m,:,:o:nd ‘5 svailabilicy-on SMART. W
RfP empaneled on SMAR'T portal? S ol : = ,
¢) TP will have to choose job roles from the
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Response to the queries

In case the job role is not on
SMART. can we include in our
proposed implementation plan?
Request MSSDS to enlarge
available Job Roles so as to make it
easy to map with existing TC of the
TP and ensure quicker roll out

To map Job roles having no QP with
other similar job roles having QP
To ensure all listed job roles are
permitted on SMART

f)

)

list (Annexure-6) only.
f) Refer to response to the query - (¢)
above.

Refer to response to the query - (d)

ga
~

above.

Holistic
Skills

Point 5) v) — Requirement
to get Accreditation within
60 days of signing
Agreement with MSSDS

Pg. 12/31

At times SSC is neither ready with
equipment list, nor isa TOT scheduled,
getting certain equipment takes long
time and there can be other issues with
getting accreditation which maybe out
of control of the TP. Further, even
AEBAS onboarding takes long period
of time to complete. Hence, we suggest.
MSSDS do not insist on 60 days for
Accreditation

As per the RFP

Holistic
Skills

Not in RfP- Residential
Facility

Is residential facility permitted? If yes,
what will be the payout per student and
the payment pattern?

As per the PMKVY 2.0 CSSM guidelines.

Holistic
Skills

Not in RfP- centre location
changes

If the center location changes within the
same district. will the allocated target be

As per the PMKVY 2.0 CSSM guidelines.
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revoked or can it be transferred to the
new location within the same district.

What is the process?
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